
IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, C'I' No. SCD255523 

V, 

ULIAN ESTRADA GARCIA, 
dob 06/06/83; 

ALEXANDER KIEV MARTINEZ, 
dob 12/19/77; 

Plaintiff, DA No. ADY526 

INDICTMENT 

Defendants 

PC296 DNA TEST STATUS SUMMARY 

Defendant DNA Testing Requirements --------------------
GARCIA, JULIAN ESTRADA DNA sample has been previously provided 

MARTINEZ, ALEXANDER KIEV DNA sample required upon conviction 

The Grand Jury of the County of San Diego, State of California, accuses the Defendant(s) of committing, in the County of 
San Diego, State of California, before the finding of this Indictment, the following crime(s): 

CHARGES 

COUNT 1 - OFFER, DELIVER, RECEIVE AND ACCEPT COMPENSATION FOR REFERRING 
CLIENTS/PATIENTS 

On or about March 25, 2015,JULIAN ESTRADA GARCIA and ALEXANDER KIEV MARTINEZ did offer, 
deliver) receive and accept a rebate, refund, commission) preference, patronage, dividend, discount and other 
consideration whether in the form of money or otherwise, as compensation or inducement for referring clients or 
patients to perform or obtain services or benefits pursuant to the California Workers' Compensation law, in violation 
of LABOR CODE SECTION 3215. 

COUNT 2 - OFFER, DELIVER, RECEIVE AND ACCEPT COMPENSATION FOR REFERRING 
CLIENTS/PATIENTS 

On or about April 9, 2015,JULIAN ESTRADA GARCIA and ALEXANDER KIEV MARTINEZ did offer, deliver, 
receive and accept a rebate, refund, commission, preference, patronage, dividend, discount and other consideration 
whether in the form of money or otherwise, as compensation or inducement for referring clients or patients to 
perform or obtain services or benefits pursuant to the California Workers' Compensation law, in violation of LABOR 
CODE SECTION 3215. 
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CHARGES (cont'd) 

COUNT 3 -INSURANCE - CONCEAL EVENT AFFECTING CLAIM 

On or about and between October 14, 2014 and November 27, 2015,JULIAN ESTRADA GARCIA and 
ALEXANDER KIEV MARTINEZ, did unlawfully conceal and knowingly fail to disclose the occurrence of, and 
knowingly assist and conspire with another person to conceal and knowingly fail to disclose the occurrence pf, an 
event that affected a person's initial and continued right and entitlement to an insurance benefit and payment, and the 
amount of a benefit and payment to which the person was entitled (ACE Insurance - DME/hot/ cold packs), in 
violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 550(6)(3). 

COUNT 4 - INSURANCE - CONCEAL EVENT AFFECTING CLAIM 

On or about and between October 14, 2014 and November 27, 2015,JULIAN ESTRADA GARCIA and 
ALEXANDER KIEV MARTINEZ, did unlawfully conceal and knowingly fail to disclose the occurrence of, and 
knowingly assist and conspire with another person to conceal and knowingly fail to disclose the occurrence of, an 
event that affected a person's initial and continued right and entitlement to an insurance benefit and payment, and the 
amount of a benefit and payment to which the person was entitled (Amtrust Insurance - DME/hot/ cold packs), in 
violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 550(6)(3). 

COUNT 5 - INSURANCE - CONCEAL EVENT AFFECTING CLAIM 

On or about and between October 14, 2014 and November 27, 2015,JULIAN ESTRADA GARCIA and 
ALEXANDER KIEV MARTINEZ, did unlawfully conceal and knowingly fail to disclose the occurrence of, and 
knowingly assist and conspire with another person to conceal and knowingly fail to disclose the occurrence of, an 
event that affected a person's initial and continued right and entitlement to an insurance benefit and payment, and tl1e 
amount of a benefit and payment to which the person was entitled (ESIS Insurance - DME/hot/ cold packs), in 
violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 550(6)(3). 

COUNT 6 - INSURANCE - CONCEAL EVENT AFFECTING CLAIM 

On or about and between October 14, 2014 and November 27, 2015,JULIAN ES'l'RADA GARCIA and 
ALEXANDER KIEV MARTINEZ, did unlawf lly conceal and knowingly fail to disclose the occurrence of, and 
knowingly assist and conspire with another person to conceal and knowingly fail to disclose the occurrence of, an 
event that affected a person's initial and continued right and entitlement to an insurance benefit and payment, and the 
amount of a benefit and payment to which the person was entitled (Gallagher Bassett Insurance - DME/hot/cold 
packs), in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 550(6)(3). 
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CHARGES (cont'd) 

COUNT 7 - INSURANCE - CONCEAL EVENT AFFECTING CLAIM 

On or about and between October 14, 2014 and November 27, 2015,JULlAN ESTRADA GARCIA and 
ALEXANDER KIEV mLARTINEZ, did unlawfully conceal and knowingly fail to disclose the occurrence of, and 
knowingly assist and conspire with another person to conceal and knowingly fail to disclose the occurrence of, an 
event that affected a person's initial and continued right and entitlement to an insurance benefit and payment, and the 
amount of a benefit and payment to which the person was entitled (!CW Insurance - DME/hot/ cold packs), in 
violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 550(6)(3). 

COUNT 8 - INSURANCE - CONCEAL EVENT AFFECTING CLAIM 

On or about and between October 14, 2014 and November 27, 2015,JULlAN ESTRADA GARCIA and 
ALEXANDER KIEV MARTINEZ, did unlawfully conceal and knowingly fail to disclose the occurrence of, and 
knowingly assist and conspire with another person to conceal and knowingly fail to disclose the occurrence of, an 
event that affected a person's initial and continued right and entitlement to an insurance benefit and payment, and the 
amount of a benefit and payment to which the person was entitled (Liberty Mutual Insurance - DME/hot/ cold 
packs), in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 550(6)(3). 

COUNT 9 - INSURANCE - CONCEAL EVENT AFFECTING CLAIM 

On or about and between October 14, 2014 and November 27, 2015, JULlAN ESTRADA GARCIA and 
ALEXANDER KIEV MARTINEZ, did unlawfully conceal and knowingly fail to disclose the occurrence of, and 
knowingly assist and conspire with anotl1er person to conceal and knowingly fail to disclose the occurrence of, an 
event that affected a person's initial and continued right and entitlement to an insurance benefit and payment, and the 
amount of a benefit and payment to which the person was entitled (Preferred Employer Insurance - DME/hot/cold 
packs), in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 550(6)(3). 

COUNT 10 -INSURANCE -CONCEAL EVENT AFFECTING CLAIM 

On or about and between October 14, 2014 and November 27, 2015,JULlAN ESTRADA GARCIA and 
ALEXANDER KIEV MARTINEZ, did unlawfully conceal and knowingly fail to disclose the occurrence of, and 
knowingly assist and conspire with another person to conceal and knowingly fail to disclose the occurrence of, an 
event that affected a person's initial and continued right and entitlement to an insurance benefit and payment, and the 
amount of a benefit and payment to which the person was entitled (Sedgwick Insurance - DME/hot/ cold packs), in 
violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 550(6)(3). 
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CHARGES (cont'd) 

COUNT 11 - INSURANCE - CONCEAL EVENT AFFECTING CLAIM 

On or about and between October 14, 2014 and November 27, 2015,JULIAN ESTRADA GARCIA and 
ALEXANDER KIEV MARTINEZ, did unlawfully conceal and knowingly fail to disclose the occurrence of, and 
knowingly assist and conspire with another person to conceal and knowingly fail to disclose the occurrence of, an 
event that affected a person's initial and continued right and entitlement to an insurance benefit and payment, and the 
amount of a benefit and payment to which the person was entitled (Zenith Insurance - DME/hot/cold packs), in 
violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 550(b)(3). 

COUNT 12 - INSURANCE - CONCEAL EVENT AFFECTING CLAIM 

On or about and between October 14, 2014 and November 27, 2015,JULIAN ESTRADA GARCIA and 
ALEXANDER KIEV MARTINEZ, did unlawfully conceal and knowingly fail to disclose the occurrence of, and 
knowingly assist and conspire with another person to conceal and knowingly fail to disclose the occurrence of, an 
event that affected a person's initial and continued right and entitlement to an insurance benefit and payment, and the 
amount of a benefit and payment to which the person was entitled (Zurich Insurance - DME/hot/ cold packs) in 
violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 550(b)(3). 

THIS INDICTMENT, NUMBERED SCD255523, CONSISTS OF 12 COUNTS. 

"A TRUE BILL" 

Foreman of the Grand Jury 

DATE: ___ __ ___ ___ _ 

Bonnie M. Dumanis 
District Attorney, County of Sao Diego, State of California 

Deputy District Attorney 

DATE:  ______ _____ _ 
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SUPERIOR COURT OF CAUFORNtA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 

PLEA OF GUILTY/NO CONTEST - FELONY 

SAN 
Defendant 

         

t          

I, the defendant In the above-entitled case, In auppolt of my plea of Guilty/No Contest, personally declare aa 
follows: 
  Of thosa charges now filed against me In this case, I plead       . to too following

ant:ements alle ations and rior convictions as follows: 

IORS: UisT ALLEGATION SECTION CONVICTION DAT COUNTY CASE NUMBER ANDO GE 

                                  

I am entering my plea freely and volunfarily, without fearorthreatt0 me or anyone closely related to me.   
4, I understand that a plea of No Ci::ntest is the same as a plea 0f Guilty for all purposes. x 
5. I am sober and my judgment ls not impaired, I have not consumed any drug, alcohol o r  narcotic within

tt,a past 24 hours.
  
  

CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS

ea. I understan  that I have !he right to be represented bya lawyer at all stages of !he proceedings. I can hire my own 
lawyer or the court will appoint II lawyer for me If I cannot afford one. 

  
  

I understand that as to all charges, allegatlons and prior corivictions filed against me, aiid as to anv facts that 
may be used to increase my SENThncs, now ar In the future, I also have the followlng pgnstitutlonal rights. 
I 

which 
now give up to imter my plea of guilty/no contest: 

6b. I ha  e the right to a speedy and pub c trial by jury. I.now give up thls right, 

6c. I have the right to cpnfront and cross-examlno all the wltnuses against me, I now
give up ttiis right. 

Sd. I have the right to remala sllant (unless l choose to testify on my own behalf), 
I now give  lp this right, 

6e. t have the right to present evidencs In my behalf ard to have the oourt subpoena my 
witnesses at no cost to me. I now glim up thls right.

PLEA OF GUIL TY NO CONTEST  FELONY 



.CONSEQUENCES OF PUA OF GUiLTY OR NO CONTEST 

7a. J understand that I may receve tills maxlmum punishment as a result of my plea:   imprisonment or · . 
Imprisonment . plus a tarm of mandatory 1 1.1pervlslon; s ::2D   ,  ne; and ears parole or post lease • .=mmunity suparvrslon, with retum to otJstody for every ilationn of II Qffld n ereof. If I am not sentenced to 
tmprlsonment, I may be granted probetion for a period up to 5 yesrs or the maximum tem of Imprisonment, 
whichever is greater. As conditions of probetion l may be gillen up  lo a year In Jail ouslody, plus the flne, and any 
other cdltlons deemed reasonable by the Court, I understand that If I violate any condition of probetion I can be 
sentenced to imprlaonment for the maximum tem s s stated abave. 

 -

7b. l understand that I must pay a restitutionfine ($200-$10,000). that I wm also besubjeot to a  euspended flne In :ll'le 
same amount and tlmt I must pay Ml restitution to all vlotlms.     

7c. l understand that my IXlfflliation in tills case will be a serious/violent felony <•strtke•) resulting In mandatory denial of
prCll:lation, substantlally Increased penaltlee, and e term in State Pilson In any future felony ciase. 

 

7d l understand that if I am not a U.S. citizen, this plea of Guilty/No Contest may result In my removal/deportation, 
exclusion from admission to the U.S. and denlal ofnaturall;i:atlon. Addltlo1 1ally, If tills plea la to an •Aggravated 
Felony" .listed on the back of this form, then I will be dep0rted, excluded from edmlssl0n to the U ,s., and denied 
nat1mralitation. 

  

7a. J understand lhat my· plea of Guilty or No Contest irl this csse could resuit ln mvocatlon of my probatlon, mandatory 
supervision, parole . or post--release supervlslon In othsr cases, and consecutive sentences. 

  

  1f My mtomey has explained to me that other possible consequenced of this plea may be; 
(Circle applicable oonsequenG&s,)   

  
  Consecut!Ve sentences     Prison prior· a. Limited local credits 

(290/serious/prlor) Loss of drving prlvileges trOl Mand!atory lmptisonment 
) Commllmant to Youth 

Authority 
(11) Mandatory State Prison b,  olent Felony (No credit 

or max. 1B%) (12} Presumptive imprisonment 
(4) lifeti·me registration as an 

arson . I sex offender 
{13} Presumptive State Prison o. Prior Strike(s) (No credit 

to max. 20%) (14) Sexually Violent Predator 
Law {IS) Registration as.a narootic r 

gang offender 
d. Murder on/after 613/98 

(No aredlt} {UI)  hle/Mam:latory 
homone suppression 
reattment   18 AIDS education program 

  Cannot possess firesms or 
ammunition 

Loss of public assistance 
  Blood test and saliva sample (16) Reduced conductlwork 

ttadits 
19) Qlher:. ______ _ 

  Prlorabfe {increased 
punishmsnt for Mure 
oflenses) 

(Appeal Rights} r gl\/a up my right to appaal the followlng: 1 J denial of my 1538.6 irolloo, 2) issues related to strike 
priors (under PC sactions 661(b} I) and 1170. 12), and 3} any sentence stipulated herein.     
(H UW;VWalvsrj The sentencing Judge may conskler .my prior  crimlnel history end the entire factual beckgroond of 
lhe case, Including any unfiled, alamlssed or stricken charges or allegations or elitSes Wen granting probation, 
ordering rastltutlon or Imposing sentenee. 

    

10. (Blakely walver) I understand that all to any fact in aggravation that may ba used to im::rease my sentence on any 
oount or allegation to the upper or maxlmum tem provided by law, I have the oonstitutional righ• 1istad in 
paragraphs 6b-6e •. I now give up those rl;hts and agree that the oontenclng judge may determine the existence or 
m,n-existem::e of any fact In aggreNatlon, eilhffl' al the lnitiar ssntencing or at any Mum sentenclng In the event my 
pro bation ls revoked. • 

11. (Cruz Waiver) Negotiated Olspositlon pumuant m PC 1182.5: I understand ftiel lf pending sentencing r am 
arrested for or commit another crlme, violate any condltion of my release, or wiliftlliy fail to appear for my probation 
ll tervlew or my aentencing hearing, the sentence portion of this agrsement will be cancelled. I wlll tie sentenced 
unconditionally, Md I wut not be allowed to withdraw my gulltylrlo contest plea(s). 

1:i!. (Arbuckle  siver} I give up my right to be ssntel ced by the judge who accepts tl' ls plea. 
13. (P'robatM Report) I give up  my fight to s fu  probation report before sentffllclng. 

PLeA OF GIJIL TYINO COIIITEST • FEl0n  
  



14. orney (Evldence orneyDisposal orneyWaiver} orneyI orneygiVe orneyup orneymy orney mrest orneyIn orneyall orneynon-blolq.gi   orneyproperty/evldenie orneylmpounded orneyduring orneythe orney
lrwestigatlon orneyof orneyth1s orneycase orney.except orney         _ orney   orneyackl owledga orneythat orneyif orneyI orneyIla  orney. any orneyp_roparty: orney
here, orneyI orneymust orneyalso orneyfile orneya orneyclaim orneywith orneythe orneyIm orney oundlng orney gency orneywithin orney60 orneydays orneyafter orneypronouncement orneyof orneyfudgment orneyor orneymy orney
ability orneyto orneymake orneya orneyclaim orneywill orneyexpire. orney

15. orney admit orneythe orneychar orney h orney#1 orney
PLEA orney
· orney

16. orney at orneyI orneyhave orneyread, orneyun orney e orney eae orney e orney a orney ov orney
attaehed adde orney g orney. .  orneyon orneythe orneyform orney.and orneyan orney ndum orneyis orneytr orney nd·eormct. orney

Dated: orney    
• orney . orney         Defe orney ' orney Si orney natu orney

Defendant's orneyAddress: orney              

Defendant's orneyRight orneyThumb orneyPrint orney
ATTORNEY'S orneySTATEMENT orney

I, orneyIlle orneyettomey orneyfor orneythe orneydefendant orneyin orneythe orneyaboveentitled orney a. orneypersonal!y orneyread orneyand orneyexplained orneylo orneythe orneycmfendam orneythe orneyentim orneycontents orneyof orney
this orney plea orneyform orney and orney any orneyaddemdum orneythereto. orney I orney diScussed orney aQ orneydh orney rges orneyani:! orney possible orneydefenses orneywlth orney e orneydefendant, orney and orneythe orney
 nsequences orneyofttlls orneyplea, orneylnoludlng orneyany orneyImmigration orneyconsequen orney I orneypersonally orneyobserved orneythe orneydefendant orneyfill orneyIn orneyand orneylntal orneyeach orney
item, orneyor orneyread orneyand orneylnltial orneyeach orneyltem orneyto orneyacknowladge orneyhlsher orneyunderstandi orney and orneywal orney • orney I orneyobserved orneythe orneydefendant orneydate orneyand orneysign orneythls orney
form orneyand orneyany orneyadde orney du orney I orneyconcur orneyin orneythe orneydefe orney dant's orneyplea orneyMd orneywaiver orney f orneycon orney · orney nal orneyrights, orney

   

Dated: _______ _ 
(Print orneyName} orney Court orneyInterpreter orney (Signature) orney
PROSeCUTOR'S orneySTATEMENT orney

The orneyPeople orneyof orneythe orneyState orneyof orneyCalifornia, orneyplalntiff, orneyby orneyits orneyattomay, orneythe orneyDlstrid. orneyAttomey orneyfor orneytha orneyCounty orneyof orneySan orneyDiego, orneyconcurs orneywlth orneythe orney
defendant.'s orneyplea orneyof orneyGuilty/ orney o orneyContest orneyas orneyset orneyforth orneyabove. orney

Dated: orney       orney )  orney    orney           
 orney  orney
_   
y orney

  
(Print orneyName) orney Deputy (Signature) orney

COURT'S FINDING AND ORDER 
Tile orneycourt. orneyhaving orneyquestloned orneytha orneydefendant orneyend orneydefendanfa orneyattomey orneyccncernlng orneythe orneydefem1a  ts orneyplea orneyof orneyGuilty/No orneyContest orneyand orney
admissions orneyof orneythe orneyprior orney00 ,vldlons orneyand orneya!legatlon11, orneyIf orneyany, orneyfinds orneythat; orneyThe orneydefendant orneyunderstands orneyand orneyvoluntarily orneyand orneyIntelligently orney
waiVM orney hissher orneyconstitutional orney rghts ; orney tile orney defendant's orney p!ea orney and orneyadmiaslon11 orney an dreely orney and orney volunmrlly orneymade; orney the orney defendant orney
understands orneythe orneynature orneyof orneytha orneycl1arges orneyand orneythe orneyoonsequenoes orneyof orneythe orneypiea orneyand orneyadmissions; orneyend orneythare orneyIll orneya actal orneybasis orneyfor orneysame. orney
The orneyCourt orneyaccepts orneythe orneydefendant's orneyplea orneyand orneyadmiss orney , orney8md orneythe orneydefen orney Is orneyoonviOO!ld orneythareby. orney

dated: 
_oc_r_1_g_.20_1a_ 

PLEA 0F GUIL TYN0 CONTEST • FELONY 
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UNITEr 'STA TEs '  IST ICT ''coURT 

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF OALIFORNIA 

June 2 014 Grand Jury 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintif f ,  

v .  

JULIAN GARCIA, 

Defendant . 

Case No .  1 5 CR 2 82 0  BAS 

i n d i c t m e n t  
Title 18 , u . s . c . , Sec . 371 -
Conspiracy to Commit Honest 
Services Mail Fraud , Mail Fraud 
and Violate Travel Act ; Title 18 , 
U . S . C . , Secs . 1341 and 1346 -
Honest Services Mail Fraud ; 
Title 1 8 ,  U . S . C . , 
Sec .  1952 ( a )  ( 1 )  (A) and (a )  ( 3 )  (A) - · 
Travel Act ; Title 1 8 ,  U . S . C . , 
Sec .  2 - Aiding and Abetting; 
Title 1 8 ,  U . S . C . , 
Sec .  981  (a )  ( 1 )  (C) , and Title 2 8 ,  
U . S . C . , Sec . 246l ( c )  - Criminal 
Forfeiture 

The grand j ury charges : 

INTRODUCTORY ALLEGATIONS 

At all times pertinent to this Indictment : 

1 .  Defendant JULIAN GARCIA was a provider of durable medical 

equipment ( "DME" ) licensed by the State of California to sell or rent 

such equipment to medical practitioners , including chiropractors .  

2 .  Hot/cold packs , also known as hot/cold therapy units , are 

used to treat swelling and inj uries and operate via a reservoir 

hoiCl'ing hot or cold water, which is continuously circulated through 

tubes and pads affixed to a patient ' s  body . 
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3 ,  Dr . A was a chiropractor licensed to practice in California ,

who operated three clinics specializing in chiropractic medicine. 

 

4 ,  Physicians , including medical doctors and chiropractors , 

owed a f iduciary duty to their patient s ,  requiring physicians to act 

in their patient s '  best interests , and not for their  own professional , 

pecuniary , or personal gain . Physicians owed a duty of honest 

services to their patients for decisions made relating to the care of 

those patient s ,  including the informed choice as to whether to undergo 

ancillary medical procedures and, if  so , an informed choice as to the 

providers of such ancillary medical procedures .  

CALIFORNIA WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROGRAM 

5 .  The · -California Workers '  Compensation System ( " CWCS" ) 

requires that employers in Calirornia provide workers ' compensation 

benefits to their employees for qualifying inj uries sustained in the 

course of their employment . Under the ewes , all claims for payments 

for services or benefits provided to the injured employee , including 

medical and legal fees , are billed directly to, and are paid by , the 

insurer.  Most unpaid claims for payment are permitted to be filed as

liens against the employee ' s  workers '  compensation claim , which accrue 

interest until paid in an amount ordered by the Workers ' Compensatton 

Appeals Board or an amount negotiated between the insurer and the 

service or benefits provider.  The ewes is regulated by the California 

Labor Code , the California Insurance Code , and the California Code of 

Regulations , and is administered by the California Department of

Industrial Relations . 

 

 

6 .  ewes benefits are administered by the employer, an insurer, 

or a third party administrator . The ewes requires claims 

administrators to authorize and pay for medical care , including DME , 

2 
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which is "reasonably required to cure or relieve the injured worker 

from the effects of his or her injury . "  

7 .  California law,  including but not l imited to the California 

Business and Professions Code ,  the California Insurance Code ,  and the 

California Labor Code , prohibits the offering , delivering, soliciting , 

or receiving of anything of value in return for referring a patient 

for DME . 

Count l 
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT HONEST SERVICES MAIL FRAUD , 

MAIL FRAUD AND VIOLATE THE TRAVEL ACT, 18  USC § 371  

8 .  Paragraphs 1 through 7 of this Indictment are realleged and 

incorporated by reference . 

9 .  Beginning on a date unknown and continuing through at least 

Augus .t .  2 015 , within the southern District of California and elsewhere , 

defendant JULIAN GARCIA did knowingly and intentionally conspire with 

others known and unknown to : 

a . commit Honest Services Mail Fraud , that is , knowingly and 

with the intent to defraud , · devise and participate in a material 

scheme to defraud and to deprive patients of  the intangible right to 

Dr . A' s honest services , and cause mailings in furtherance of the 

scheme , in violation of Title 18 , United States Code ,  Sections 1341 

and 134 6 . 

b . commit Mail · Fraud , that was , knowingly and with the intent 

to defraud , devise and participate in a material scheme to defraud , 

and to obtain money and property , by means of  materially false and 

fraudulent pretenses , representations , promises , and omissions and 

concealments of material facts , and cause mailings in furtherance of 

3 
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the scheme , in violation of Title 1 8 ,  United States Code , 

Section 1341 ; and 

c .  use and cause to be used facilities in interstate commerce 

with intent to promote , manage , establish, carry on , distribute the 

proceeds of , and facilitate the promotion, management , establishment , 

carrying on, and distribution of the proceeds of an unlawful activity, 

that i s ,  bribery in violation of California Labor Code Sections 1 39 . 3 ,  

1 39 . 3 2 ,  and 3215 , California Business and Professions Code Section 

650 , and California Insurance Code Section 750 and , thereafter , to 

promote and · attempt to perform acts to promote , manage , establish, 

carry on, distribute the proceeds of,  and facilitate the promotion, 

management, establishment , carrying on , and distribution of the 

proceeds of such unlawf  l activity, in violation of Title 1 8 ,  United 

States Code , Section 1 952 (a )  ( 1 )  (A) and (a)  ( 3 )  (A) . 

FRAUDULENT PURPOSE 

1 0 .  It was the purpose of the conspiracy to fraudulently · obtain 

money from ewes insurers by submitting claims for DME that were 

secured through a pat tern ' of bribes paid to Dr.  A and those acting 

with him and on his behalf , in exchange for the referral of patients 

for DME to a particular provider, which was a violation of the Dr . A' s 

fiduciary duty to his patients and which defendant JULIAN GARCIA knew 

to be unlawful under California law,. 

 11 . The conspirators , including defendant JULIAN GARCIA, used

the following manner and means in pursuit of their fraudulent purpose : 

 

MANNER AND MEANS 

a .  Knowing that receiving a per-patient referral fee was 

unlawful , defendant JULIAN GARCIA offered to pay Dr . A and others to 
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refer workers ' compensation patients to defendant JULIAN GARCIA and 

others for hot/cold packs . 

b .  Defendant JULIAN GARCIA and others provided $50 per 

workers ' compensation patient referred to defendant JULIAN GARCIA and 

others for the purpose of providing hot/cold packs , 

c .  Defendant JULIAN GARCIA and others concealed the true 

nature of the financial relationship established to compensate Dr . A 

and others for the referral of workers ' compensation patient s ,  

including paying kickbacks i n  cash and avoiding making contracts and 

records involving the payments . 

d,  Defendant JULIAN GARCIA and others obtained patient 

referrals for hot/cold packs in exchange for paying unlawful 

kickbacks , and then• billed, or caused insurers to be billed, via mail 

for those hot/cold packs . 

e .  Defendant JULIAN GARCIA and others mailed or caused to 

be mailed hot/cold packs to patients procured through unlawful 

kickbacks , in order to bill insurers for those items . 

f .  Defendant JULIAN GARCIA and others generated and 

submitted claims to insurers totaling over $ 2 .  7 million dollars for 

providing hot/cold packs , which were fraudulently procured through 

unlawful kickback payments . 

OVERT ACTS 

12 . In furtherance of the conspiracy and in order to effect the 

obj ects thereof ,  defendant JULIAN GARCIA and others caused the 

commission of the following overt acts in the Southern District of 

California and elsewhere : 
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a .  On January 28 ,  2 015 ,  GARCIA sent a text message to 

Dr . A arranging a meeting for the same day to discuss the referral of 

patients to receive hot/cold packs in exchange for kickbacks . 

b .  On January 28 ,  2015 , GARCIA met Dr . A and offered to 

pay $50 for each patient referred for receipt of hot/cold packs . ·  

c .  On March 1 8 ,  2015 , GARCIA spoke with Dr . A via cellular 

telephone and discussed the status of hot/cold packs being shipped to 

patients referred to GARCIA in exchange for kickbacks . 

d .  On March 2 5 ,  2015 , GARCIA paid Dr . A $ 5 , 000  cash in 

kickbacks for patients referred to GARCIA for receipt of hot/cold 

packs . 

e .  On April 6 ,  2 015, GARCIA sent a text message to Dr . A 

requesting to meet on April 9 ,  2 015 so GARCIA could provide Dr . A an 

additional kickback payment . 

f .  On April 9 ,  2015 , GARCIA gave Dr. A $ 5 , 000  cash in 

kickbacks ·  for patients referred to GARCIA for receipt of hot/cold 

packs . 

All in violation of Title 18 , United States Code , Section 371 . 

Counts 2  11 
HONEST SERVICES MAIL FRAUD, 18 U, S . C .  §§ 1341, 1346 AND 2 

13 . Paragraphs 1 through 7 of this Indictment are realleged and 

incorporated by reference . 

14 . Beginning on a date unknown and cont_inuing through at least 

August 2 015 ,  within the Southern District of California and elsewhere , 

defendant JULIAN GARCIA knowingly and with the intent to defraud, 

devised a material scheme to defraud , that is , to deprive patients of 

their intangible right to Dr . A' s honest services , 
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15 . Paragraphs 10  through 12 of this Indictment are realleged 

and incorporated by reference as more fully describing the scheme to 

defraud, that i s ,  to deprive patients of their intangible right to 

Dr . A ' s honest services .  

16 , On or about the dates below, within the Southern District of 

California and elsewhere , defendant JULIAN. GARCIA and others , for the 

purpose of executing the aforesaid scheme , knowingly caused hot/cold 

packs to be placed in a post office and authorized depository for mail 

matters to be delivered by the United States Postal Service and by 

private commercial carrier: 

Count Date Patient Name 
2 d e c e m b e r  9 ,  2 0 1 4 A . N .  

3 F e b r u a r y  1 5 ,  2 0 1 5
J .  s .

4.
April 20, 2015 M. C.

5 April 2 0 ,  2015 R .  E ,

7 April 2 0 ,  2 0 15 R .  M .  

9 April 2 0 ,  2015 C.  A .  

11 May 1 1 ,  2 0 15 A ,  C ,

All in violation o f  Title 18 , United States Code , Sections 1341 ,  134 6

and 2 .  

Counts 12-14 

TRAVEL ACT 

1 8  use § §  1952 (a )  ( l l  (A) , (a l  ( 3 )  (Al AND 2 

1 7 . The allegations contained in paragraphs 1 through 7 are 

realleged and incorporated by reference . 

18 . Beginning o n  date unknown and continuing through at least 

August 2 015 , within the Southern District of California and elsewhere , 

defendant JULIAN GARCIA knowingly used and caused to be used 

facilities in interstate commerce with intent to promote , manage,  

6
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establish, carry on, distribute the proceeds o f ,  and facilitate the 

promotion, management , establishment , carrying on, and distribution of 

the proceeds of an unlawful activity, that is , bribery in violation of 

California Labor Code Sections 13 9 , 3 ,  139 . 32 ,  and 3215 , California 

Business and Professions Code Section 6 5 0 ,  and California Insurance 

Code Section 750  and , thereafter, to promote and attempt to perform 

acts to promote , manage, establish, carry on, distribute the proceeds 

of , and facilitate the promotion, management , establishment , carrying 

on , and distribution of the proceeds of such unlawful activity as 

follows : 
Count Date Use of Facility in 

Interstate Commerce 
Acts Performed 

Thereafter 

 
   

13 March 18 , 
2 015 

GARCIA spoke with Dr . A 
via cellular telephone 
and discussed the 
status of hot/cold . 
packs being shipped to 
patients referred to 
GARCIA in exchange for 
kickbacks . 

On March 2 5 ,  2 0 1 5 ,  
GARCIA paid Dr . A 
$5 , 000  cash as a 
kickback for patients 
referred to GARCIA for 
receipt of hot/cold 
packs . 

   
 

All in violation of Title 18 , United States Code , 

Sections 1952 (a )  ( 1 )  (A) , (a )  ( 3 )  (A )  and 2 ,
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATION 

19 . Paragraphs 1 through 18  of this Indictment are realleged and 

incorporated as if  fully set forth herein for the purpose of 

alleging forfeiture pursuant to Title 1 8 ,  United States Code , 

Section 981 (a)  ( 1 ) (C ) , and Title 2 8  United States Code , 

Section 2461 ( c ) . 

2 0 . Upon conviction of the offense of Conspiracy as alleged in 

Count 1 ,  Mail Fraud as alleged in Counts 2 through 1 1 ,  and violations 

of the Travel Act as alleged in Counts 12 through 14 , defendant JULIAN 

GARCIA shall forfeit to the United States all right , title , and 

interest in any property , real or personal , that constitutes or is 

derived from proceeds traceable to a violation of such offenses , 

including a sum of money equal to the total amount of gross proceeds 

derived, directly or indirectly, from such offenses . 

2 1 . If  any o f  the above described forfeitable property, as a 

result of  any act or omission of defendant JULIAN GARCIA: ( a )  cannot 

be located upon the exercise of due diligence;  (b)  has been 

transferred or sold to,  or deposited with , a third party; ( c )  has been 

placed beyond the j urisdiction of the Court ; ( d )  has been 

substantially diminished in value ; or ( e )  has been commingled with 

other property which cannot be divided without difficulty; 

II 

II 

II 

II 

I I  

II 
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it is  the intent of the United States , pursuant to Title 21 , United 

States Code , Section 853  (p )  and Title 18 ,  United States Code , 

Section 9 8 2 (b) , to seek forfeiture of any other property of defendant 

JULIAN GARCIA up to the value of the forfeitable property described 

above . 

All pursuant to Title 18 ,  United States Code , Section 98 1 (a )  ( 1 ) (C ) , 

and Title 2 8 ,  United States Code , Section 2461 ( c ) . 

DATED : November 5 ,  2 015 .

A TRUE BILL : 

           
l .. ··' 

Foreperson 

LAURA E .  DUFFY 
United States Attorney 

By :  

VALERIE H .  CHU 
Assistant U . S .  Attorney 

By :  
CAROLINE P .  HAN 
Assistant U . S .  Attorney 

By : 
 

FRED A .  SHEPPARD 
Assistant U . S .  Attorney 
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LAURA B. DUFFY United States Attomey 
FRED SHEPPARD Assistant United States Attorney California Bar No, 250781 
Assistant VALERIE United H. CHU States Attorney 
California Bar No, 241709 
CAROLINE P. HAN Assistant United States Attomey California Bar No 250301 

tFIce Bu 1 ldlng Stret:t, Room 6293 S , California 92101-8893 
Attorneys fur United States of America 

FILED 

DCT 1 12016 

tlNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

UNlTED STAtES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 
v. 

Cooe No, 1SCR2820-BAS 

Pl.EA AGRE£MENT 

 ---    Defendants. ----  

IT lS HEREBY AGREED between the plaintiff. UNITED STATES OF 
A.MERICA, through its courlsel. Laura E. Duffy, United States Attorney, and Fred 
Sheppard, Valerie H. Chu and Caroline P. HAN, Assistant United States Attonleys. ANd 
defendant JULIAN GARCIA, with tTHe advice and consent of VlctOr ToJ:Tea. oounsel for 
Defendant, as follows: 

I 
IHE PLEA 

Defendant agrees to waive Indictment 11nd plead guilty to a Superseding 
Information charging Conspiracy to Commit Honest Services Mail Fraud and HealTH 
Care Frwd, 111 violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1349, 

I 
1 
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In exeh1111ge, the United States ivees to (1) not bring any additional erimtnal 
charges against Defendant for conduct outli.ned in the "Factual Basis" section of this plea. 
agreement 1111d (2) move to dismiss the indictment flied in thil! matter without prejudice 
when Defendant is sentenced unless Uefendant breaclles the plea iveement or the guilty 
plea emered pursuant to this pfi iveement is set aside for llny reason. lf Defmdant 
breaches this agreement or any of the guilty plea is set aside, section XIU below shall 
apply. Defmdant expressly waives all constitutional and statutory defenses to the 
initiation of any charges that the United States did not bring, or the reinstatement of 
charged dismissed, pursuant to this agreement. 
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11 

NATURe OF THE OFFENSE 
A, ELEMENTS EXPI .IAINED 
Defendant understands that the Offcllse to which Defendant is pleading guilty h11s 

the following elements: 
Conspiracy [18 U.s,c. § 1349] 

1, There W  an agreement between two or more persons to commit 

Honest Services Mail Fraud acdHealth Care fraud: and 
2, The defendant entered into the agreement knowing of at leut one of its 

objects and .intending to help accomplish it, 
Honest Services Mail Fraud   8 U,S,C, & 1341 and t346J 

1 .  The de fendant devised or knowingly participated in a scheme to 
deprive a victim of his or her right to a doctor's honest services; 

2. The scheme consisted of ooliciting and facilitating the receipt of 
l.dckback paymems from suppliers ofhealth•ea'e serviceii and pooductS 
to be paid to the doctor In  exchange forrefemds; 

3. 'I'he docLor, as a healthcare professional, owed a fiduciary duty to the 
victim; 
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4. The defendant acted with the intent to defraud by depriving the victim 
of bis or her right to the doctor's honest services; 

S. The defendant's act Was material; that is, it had a 11111:Utal tendency to 
influence, or was capable of influencing, a person's act!!: 1md 

6. Tire defendant used. or caused someone to use, the mails to carry out 
or to attempt to carry out the scheme or plan. 

Heath Care Fraud [18 U.S.C. § 134  

1. The defendall.t knowingly executed.. or attempted to execute, a scheme 
or artifice to defraud a health-Clll'e benefit program, or to obtain 
money or property owned by, or under the custody or control of. 11 
health-care benefit program by means of false or fraudulent pretenses. 
representations, or pri:nnlses. 

2. The false or fraudulent pretenses, representations, or promises related 
to a material fact. 

3. The defendant acted willfully and intended to defraud. 
4. The defendant did so in connection with the delivery of or payment 

.fur health-care benefits, items, or serviee.s. 
B. eLEMENTS U R,StoOD AND ADMITTED 

Defend1111t has fi.llly discussed the facts of this Case with detense counsel and agrees 
that he bas committed each of the elements of the crime charged. Defendant further 
admits that there is a factual bruiis for his guilty plea. Specifically, Defendant admits: 

1. The Califbmla Workers' Compensation System ('·CWCS") required that 
employers in California pr(!Vide workers' compensation benefits to their employees for 
qualifying injuries sustained in the course oftheir employment, ewes insurei:s were 
prhtate plans, affecting commerce, under which medical benefits, items and services were 
provided to .individuals, and therefore were '"health cm:e benefit programs" under l !l 
U.S.C. § 24(b). 
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2. Beginning on a date unknown !md co!ltinuing through at least August 201 S. 
within the SouUiem District of Califumia and elsewhere, Defendant knowingly and 
lntentionally conspired with others to commit Honest Services Mail Fraud. in violation of 
Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1341 and 1346, and Health Care Fraud, m 
violation ofl8 U.S.C, § 1347. 

3. It Was lhe goal of the consplra  to ftaudulently obtain mo  from ewes 

insurers by submitting claims fur medical goods and services that were secured through a 
pattern of bribes anid ldckbacks to doctors, in exchange for thelr referral of patients to 
particular pmviders controlled by co-conspirators, 

4. From approximately March 2012 to March 2014. Defendant managed the 
payn1ents of unlawtbl kickback from Carlos Arguello (charged elsewhere). Fermin 
lgl ias (charged elsewhere), and others to Dt. Steven Rigler (charged elsewhere); in 
exchange for Dr. Rigler's referral of patienta to eompanies designated by Arguello and 
Iglesias. During this time, Defend!fflt was not paid by Dr. Rigler, but received a 
"stipend" from Arguello for Defemd!fflt' s work brokering the referrals. As part of this 
unlawful kickback arrangement, Arguello and Iglesias directed that Dr. Rlgler's patients 
be scheduled for ancillary services through MedEx ( charged elsewhere  a comp,my 
controlled by Iglesias. In addition, Iglesias !llld Arguello directed that patients for whom 
durable medical equipment was prescribed must be directed to anOther company owned 
and 00ntrolled by Iglesias, which provided the equipment. Companies providing 
ancfilary services, such as Magnetic Resonance Imaging, that reci:ived patienta through 
MedEx as part of this scheme as well as IglesiH' durable medical equipment provider 
submitted millions of dollars In claims to Insurers. Iglesias, Arguello and Garcia ensured 
that patients referred for ucatrn:nt ro Dr. Rigler were tunneled to tl1e specitie providers in 
order to tllCeive money kickback payments ftom the imcillary service providars or 
compensation directly ftom the insurance provider in the cue of durable medical 
equipment. 
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5  From approximately March 2014 to October 2014, Defendant performed a 
similar finclion managing unlawful per-patient kickback payments in exchange for 
refemlls by San Diego chiropractor Dr. J.C. 

6. Beginnin& ill approximately Oetober 2014. Defendarit stopped managing the 
kiekbmiks paid by other providers to doctors, and himself became a provider of durable 
medical equipment ("DMB"), who was licemed by the Stam of California to sell or rent 
such equipment to medical practitioners, illeluding chiropractors. 

7, Knowing that paying a per-patient referral fee was  .m!awfui, Defendant 
offered to pay doctors $SO per patient referred to Defendant for hot/cold packs, a type of 
DME. 

II. Defendant and others 1greed to conceal the true nature of the finarlcial 
relationship established to eompensate the doctors for the referral of CWCS patients, 
including paying kickbacks In cash, and avoiding making oontraets and reeords involving 
the payments. 

9. Defendant and others sent. or caused to be sent, claims fur reimbursement 
via mall for providing hot/cold packs wluch had been procured through unlawful 
kickback payments. 

l O, Defenibmt engaged in the pme referral scheme with other dm, ors, 
Defeudant and others generated and submitted claims to il surers totaling over $3.S 
million dollars for providing hot/cold paeks which were refered to Defendant due to 
Defendant's payment of unlawful kickbacks. 

1 1. Detlndant fi.lrther admits that each a1legations at pemgr   hs 9-1 1 .  thci 
overt acts in pamgraph 12, and the mailings  paragraph l    'e     an    .    

1!:Orrect and can be proven beyond a reasonable doubt.  8.\    
12, In particul!II', Defend1111t adlnlts tlml: on or about Mareh 25, 2015, he gave Dr. 

Rigler $5,000 cash in conslderation fur paHen1s Dr. Rigler had referred to Defendant fur 
hot/oold packs. On April 9,. 2015, Defendant gave another $5,000 cash to Dr. Rigler in 
110:nsideration for the referral of patients t:o Defendant fur hot/cold packs. 

l nl lAL<   



l 

2
3

5
6
7

10

12
13
14
l!i
16
17
18
li
20
21
22
23
24
2 5
2G
27
28

Case 3:15-cr-02820•BAs Document 36 Ried 10/11/16 Page 6 of 17 

13. Defendant furtheragrees thatthe conspiracy involved the abuse ofa position
of trust, in that the conspiracy offered doctors an ineootive to recommend certain
providers in exchange for kickbacks, in violation of their fiducimy duties to their patients.

14, Defendarlt further agrees that the conspiracy involved sophisticated means.
in that the conspirators inserted intermediarles between the providers and the doctors and
used other meIans to conceal the true nature and source of the payments.

iii
PENALTIES 

Defendant understands that the crime to which he is pleading guilty carries the
following penalties:

A. a maximum 20 years in prmoO,

B. a maximum. $250,000 fine. or twice the gross gal!! or loss derived from the
offense:

C. a mandatory special assessment of $ l 00 per count; and
D. a tm-m of supervised release of3 years. Defendant Underst.ands that failure to

comply with any of the 0011ditions of supervi!led release may resU!t in
revoc11.tion of supervised release; requiring defendant to serve in prison. upon
any such reVOcation, all or patt of the staturory maximum term of supervised
release for the offence that resulted in such temn .of supervised release.

 an order from the Court p1m11Jmt to 11 u.s.e.. § 3663A t!uit Defendant :make
m1111datory restit!Jlion to the victims of the offense of conviction, or the
estate(s) of the victims(s). Defendant ooderstimds that the Court shall also
order, If agreed to by the parties in thls plea agreement, restitution to persons
other th!ll'l the victims of the offense of oonvittion.

F. an order of forfeiture of any property, real orpersonal, which constitutes or ls
derived from proceeds traceable 10 the offense.
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iV 

DEFENDANI'S WAIVER OF TRIAL RIGHTS 
Defendant understands that his guilty plea waives the right to: 
A. Continue to plead n0t guilty and require the Government to prove the 

elements of the crime beyond a reasonable doubt; 
B. A speedy and public trial by jury; 
C. The assuitance of collllsel at all stages of tt·ial; 
D. Confront and cross-eiuwine adverse witnesses: 
E. Testify and preser1t evidence and to have witnesses testify on behalf of 

defendant; and, 
F, Not testify or have any adverse inferences drawn from the failure to testify. 
Defendllllt knowingly and voluntarily waive any rights and defenses he may have 

under the Excessive Fines Clause of the Eighth Aml:111d1nent to the United States 
Constitution to the forfeiture of propertr in this proceeding or any related . civil 
proceeding. 

V 
DEFENDANT ACKNOWLEDGES NO PRETRIAL RIGHT TO BE PROVIDED 

WITH IMPEACHMENT AND AFFIRMA 'I'IVE DEFENSE INFORMATION 

The United States represents that any Information establishing the factual 
hmocence of Defendant known to the undersigned prosecutor in this case has been turned 
over to Defl:111dant. The United States will continue to provide such information 
establishing the factual innocence ofDefendant. 

Defendant W'lderstands that if this case proceeded to trial, the United States would 
be required to provide impeachment information relating to any intbrmants or other 
witnesses, In addition, if Defendant raised 11n affirmative defense, the United States 
would be required to provide information in its posseSsion that supportll such a defense. 
Defendant acknowledges, however, that by pleading guilty Defendant will not be 
provided this information, ifllll)', and Defendant also waives the right to this information. 

7 Def  • Initials jg 



Case 3:15-cr-02820-BAS Document 36 Flied 10/11116 Page B of 17 

1 
2 

l.0 
ll 

13 
14 
15 
H6 
17 
18 
1g 
20 
2l 
22 

2 7 

Finally, Defendant agree:s not to attempt to withdraw the guilty plea or to file a collateral 
attack based on the eKistenee of this lnformation. 

VI 
DEFENDANT'S REPRESENTATION THAT GUILTY 

PLf;A IS KNOWING AND VOLUNTARY 
Defendant represenm that: 

A. Defendatlt has had a full opportunity to discuss all the facts and 
circumstances of this case with defense counsel and bas a clear 
understanding of the charges and the consequences of this plea. Deferubmt 
understands that, by pleading guilty, defl::milant may be giving up. and 
rendered ineligible to receive, valuable government benefits and clvk: rights, 
such as the right to vote, the right to possess a firearm, the right to hold 
office, and the right to ser-ve on a juey. Defendant f rther understands that 
the conviction In this case may subject defendant to various coUateral 
conSequmces, including but not limited. to depon:ation. removal or other 
adverse immigration consequenoo; revocation of probation. parole, or 
supervised release in another case: debarment fomr government contmcting: 
and suspension or revocation of II professionaI liemse, as well as civU .and 
administrative liability, none of which will serve as grounds to withdraw 
defendant's guilty plea 

B. No one has made any promises or offered any rewards in retlrn for this 
guilty plea, other than those eontained In. this agreement or otherwise 
disclosed to the Court. 

C. No one has threatmed ddendant or defenrunt's family to induce this guilty 
plea. 

D. Defendant is pleading guilty because in truth and in fact defemdant is guilty 
and for no other reason. 

VII 

AGREEMENT LIMITED TO U.S. ATTORNEY'S offiCE 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT QF C:ALIFQRNIA 

This plea agreement is limited to the United SUll.tt A1torney's Office for the 
Southern District of Califomia, and cannot bind any other federal, state or local 
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prosecuting, administrative, or regulatory authorities, although the Govemment will bring 
this plea agreement to !he attention of other authorities if requested by Ddfendoot. 

VU  

APPLICABILITY OF SENTENCJNG GUIDELINES 
Defendarlt understands the sentence imposed will be based on the f!!.crors set forth 

in 18 U,S.C. § 3553(a). Defendant undetstands further that in imposing the sentence. the 
sentencing judge must consult the United States Sentencing Guidelines (Guidelines) and 
·take them into account. Defendant has diseussed the Guidelines with defense counsel 
and understands that the Guidelines are only advisory, not mandatory, and the Court may 
impose a sentence more severe or less severe than otherwise applicable under the 
Guidelines, up to the maximum In the siatute of eoovietion. Detendant wdfrsUnds 
further . that his sentence cannot be determirltd until a presentence report has been 
prepared by the U.S. Probation Office .and both defense counsel and the Government 
have had an opportunity to review and challenge the presentence report Nothing in this 
plea qreemoot shall be comtrued as limiting the Government's duty to provide complete 
and acc1m1.te facts to the district eourt and the U.S . .  Probation Office. 

IX 
SENTENCE IS WITHIN SOLE DISCRETION OF JUDGE 

This plea agreement is made pursuant to Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 
l 1(e){l)(B}. Defendant understands that the sentence is within the sole discretion of the 
sentencingjudge, The Government has not made and will not make my representation as 
to what sentence Defendant will receive. Defendant understands that the sentencing 
judge may Impose the maximum sentence prwided by statute. and is also aware that any 
estimate of the probable sentenee by defense counsel is a prediction. not a promise. and is 
not binding on the Court. Likewise, the reeommend:ation made by the govemment is not 
binding on the Court, and it is  uncertain at this time what Defendant s sentence will be, 
Defendant also has been advised and understallds that if the sentencing judge does not 
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follow any of parties' sentencing recommendations, Defendant nevertheless has no right 
to withdraw his plea. 

X 

PARTIES' SENTENCING RECOMMENDATIONS 

A. SENTENCING GUIDELINE CALCU: ATIONS E

Although the parties understand that the Guidelines are only advisory and just one 
of the factors the Court will oonsider under l S U.S,C. § 3553(a} in imposing a senten:e. 
the United States nnl Defendant will jointly recommend the following Base Offense 
Level, Specific Offense Characteristies, Adjustments and Departures: 

1 .  Base Offense Level L§ 2B 1 .  11 7 
2. lntended loss more than $3.S million 

f§ 2Bl.l{b)(l)(K)] 
3. Sophisticated Means [§ 2Bl. l (b)(10)(C)] +2 
4. Abuse  of Position of Trust [§ 3B l ,3] +2 
S. Acceptance of Responsibility (§ 3E1 .1} 

B. ACCEPTANCE QF RESPONSIBILITY 
Notwithstanding paragraph A.5 above, the USAO will not be obligated to 

recommend any adjusiment for Aecep1anoe of Responsibility under u.s.s.a. §§ 3£1 .1 if 
the Defendant engages ln conduct ioconsistent with acceptance of responsibility including. 
but 001 limited to, the fuUowing; 

I .  Fails to truthfully admit a complete factual basis as stated i n  the plea 
at the time the plea is entered, or falsely denies, or makes a statement 
1m:onsistent with, the factoal bals set furtil in this agreement: 

2. Falsely denies prior criminal conduct or oonvictions; 
:,. Is untruthful with the Government, the Court or probation officer; 
4. Materially breaches this plea agreement in miy way, or 
5. Contes  or assists any third party in contesting the forfeiture of 

property(ies) seized ln connection with this case. 
lO    . 

Def. Ini imls   
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C, FURTHER ADJUST.MENTS AND SENTENCE REDUCTIONS 

inClUD!Ng UlOSE UNDER I8 U,s.c. § 3553 

The parties agree that Defendant may request or recommend additional downward 

iidjustmmts, departures, .including criminaI history departures under USSG § 4A 1 .3, or 

sentence reductions under 11! U.S.C. § 3553, other than those related to the adjustments 

set forth in Section X, paragraph A above, The Government will oppose any such 

downward adjustments, departures and sentence reductions not set fforth in Section X. 

paragraph A above. 

The parties have no agreement as to defendam's Cr!minal History Category. 

E. "fe,,CTIlAL BASIS'' AND "RELEVANT CONDUCT" INFORMATIQN 

The parties agree that the facts in the "fl!ctual basis" pa:ragraph of this agreement 

are true  and may be considered as "relevant conduct" under USSG § lBL3 and as the 

nature and circumstances ofthe offensc.nmder 18 U.S.C. § 3553(a)(l). 

P. fARTIES' RECOMMENDATIONS REGardING CUSTODy 

The parties agree that the United States will recommend that Defendant be 

sentem:ed within the advisory guideline range as calculated by the United States pursuant 

to thia agreemont. 

O. SPECIAL ASSESSMENTLEW:e 

1. Special assessmept. 

The parties will jointly recommend that Defendant pay a special assessment in the 

ammmt of $100.00 per count of conviction in the federal case to be pald forthwith at the 

time of sentencing. The speeial assessments shall be paid through the office of the Clerk 

of the District Court by balk or cashier's check or .money order made piiyable to the 

"Clerk, United States Diatrict Court·• 

2. fine. 
The parties have no agreement as 10 imy fine. 

11 
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3. Restitution. 
The parties do not recommend imposition of a restitution order In light o f  the 

difficulty of determining the loss caused by Defendant's conduct to the victimm. I 8 USC 
§ 3.553A(c)(3)(B). However, Defendant agrees to waive any claim for reimbursement 
from a health insurooce provider for sny product or service ordered or provided from 
2013, through 2015 inclusive. Defendant's waiver in this regard Is as 10 him personally 
as we!l as on behalf of any company or entity he owns. controls or In which he has m 
lnterest. 

4. Forfeiture 
Defendant agrees to Immediately withdraw any claims to properties directly or 

indirectly related to the criminal conduct seized in connection with this case In · any 
pending administrative and civll forfeiture proceeding, and consents to the forfeiture of 
all properties seized in connedion with this case to the United States. Defendant agrees 
to execute arlY ood all documents requested by me United States to facllitate or complete 
the forfeiture process( es). Defendant further agrees not to contest or to usist any other 
person or entity in ro11testlng the forfeiture of1be propertyies) seized In connection with 
this case 

Defendant further agrees that die criminal forfeiture .money judgment imposed by 
the Court will be (i) subject to Immediate enforcement, and (Ii) submitted to the Treasury 
Offset Program so that my federal payment or transfer of returned property the 
Defendant Iglesias receives may be offset and applied to the outstanding balance on the 
forfeiture judgment. 

Defendant further agrees to waive all constitutional and statutory challenges in any 
manner (including direct appeaI, habeas cotpus, or imy other means) to any forfeiture 
carried out in accordsnce with this agreement on any grounds, lneludl11g that the 
fodeiture constitutes an excessive fine or punishment. Defendant agrees to take all steps 
as requested by the United States to pass elear title to forfeitable assets to the United 
states, and to testifytruthndly in MY judicial fbrteiture proceeding. 

l2 def. ln:l:ciala .jg 
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H. SuPeRVlSED ReLEASE 
If the Court imposes a term of supervbed release. Defend Mt agrees that he wlll not 

later seek to reduce or terminate early the term of supervised release until he has served at 
least 2/3 of his tenn of supervised release and has fully paid and satisfied any special 
wessments, fine, criminal forfeiture judgment and restitution judgment, 
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Xl 

DEFENDANT WAIVES APPEAL AND COLL.ATERAL ATTACK 

A, Ylt\LveR OF RIGHT ApPEAL CONVICTioN  ro 
ln exchange for the ooru:essions by the United States in this plea agreement. 

Defendant waives, to the full extent of the laws, any right to appeal the conviction and 
sentence, including any lawful restitution order and forfeiture order. 

B. WAIVER OP RIGHT TO COLLATERAL ATACK 
Defendant waives, to the full ellleut of the law, any right to collaterally attack the 

conviction and/or sentence, except for a post-conviction collateral attack based on a claim 
of ineffective assistance of counsel. 

C. OBJECTioNS TO UNITED STATES' REcOMMENDATION 
If Defendant believes the recommendation by the United States ls not !n accord 

with this plea agreement, Defendant wlll object at the time of sente111:lng: othern·ise the 
objection will be deemed waived. 

xn 

breACH OF THE PLEA AGREEMENT 

A. MAERLAL bREACHQF PLETA AGREEMENT 
Defendimt acknowledges, understands, and agrees that if Detendant violates or 

fails to perform any of Defendant's obligations Utlder this agreen,ent, such violation or 
failure to perform will constitute a material breach of this agreemmt. 
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Defendant 111:knowledges, understands, 1111d agrees further that !he following non  
exhaustive list of conduct by Defendant's unquestionably constitutes a material breach of 
this plea agreement: 

1 .  ;Failinj to plead guilty pursuant to this agreement; 

2. Withdrawing the guilty plea or attempting to withdraw the guilty P:lea; 

3. Failing to fully accept responsibility as established in Section X. 
paragraph B, above: 

4. Failing to appear in court: 

S. Failing to abide by any lawful court order ml11ted to this case: 

6. Appealing or collaterally attacking the sentence or conviction. In 
violmion of Section XI of thhl plea agreement; or 

1, Engaging in additional criminal conduct from the time of arrest until 
the time of sentencing. 

B. coNSEOUENCES OF BREACH 

In the event of Defendant's material breach of this plea agreement. Defendant will 
.not be able to enforce any of its provisions. and the United States will be relieved of all 
its obligation11 undtir this ple11 agrwment For enample, the United States may pumue any 
charges inelwilng those that were dismissed, promised to be dismissed. ot not filed as a 
result of thls agreement (Defendimt agreeii that MY statuW of limitations relating to such 
charges is tolled ffli of the date of thili agreement; Defimdam also waives any double 
jeopardy defense to such charges). ln addition, the United States may move to set aside 
Defendant;s guilty plea. Defendant may not withdraw hl.s guilty ple11 based on the 
United States' pursuit of remedies for Defendant's breach. 

XIII 

COMPLETE WAIVER OF PLEA-QISCUSSIQNEXCLUSION B,lGRTS 

14 
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In exchange for the United States' eom::essions in this agreement, Defendant agrees 
that: (i) the stipulated faetual basis statement in this agreement; (11) any statements made 
by Defendant, under 0ath, at the guilty plea bearlil.g (befure either a Magistrate 1udge or a 
District Judge); and (iii) any evidence derived fram sudh staten:11mts, are admissible 
against Deferulant In the prosecutiOn 's case in chief and at any other stage of the 
proceedings in any prosecution of or action against Defendant on the current dharges 

and/or any other charges that the United States may punue .against Defendant, 

Additionally, Defendmt knowingly, voluntmily, and intelligently waive any argument 

under the United States Constitution, my statute, Federal Rule of Evidence 41 O. Fedeml 

Rule of Criminal Procedure l 1(f), and/or any other federal rule, that these statements or 

any evidence derived from these smtements shoold he suppressed or are inadmissible, 

Defendant's waiver of the aforementioned tights is effective !Ill soon as the parties sign 

this agreement, and is not contingent upon the Court ultimately accepting Defendant's 

guilty plea. 

XIV 

ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
This plea agreement embodies the entire agreement between the parties and 

supersedes any other agreement, written or oral. 

xv 

MQDIFICATIQN OF AGREEMENT MUST BE IN WRITLnG 

No modification of this plea agreement shall he effective unk:s s in writing signed 

by all parties  

XVI 

DEFENDANT anD COUNSEL FULLX UNDERSTAND AGREEMENT 
By signing this agreement, Defendant certifies that Defendant has read it. 

Defendant has discussed the tenns of this agreement with defense counsel and :fully 

understands Its mea:ning and effect  

// 
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DEFENDANT SATISFIED with COUNSEL 

Defendant hes consulted with counsel and Is satisfied with counsel's representation. 
This is Defendant's independlmt opinion, and his counsel did not advise hlm about what 
to say ill this regard. 

LAURA E. DUFFY 
United States Attorney 

DATED 

, ,, 

FRED A. SHEPPARD
Assistant U.S. Attorney 

               
DAtE o VALERIEH. 

Assistant U.S. Attorney 

DATED CAROLINE P. HAN 
omey 

DA      
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IN ADDITION TO THE FOREGOING PROVISIONS TO WHICH I AGREE, J 
SWEAR UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE FACTS lN THE 
"FACTUAL BASIS" SECTION ABOVE ARE TRUE, 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY MAIL 
(C.C.P. section 1013(a), 2015.5) 

I am over the age of 18 years and not a party to the entitled action. My business address is 
th 1515 Clay Street, 18 Floor, Oakland, California 94612. 

I served the following documents: 

• NOTICE OF PROVIDER SUSPENSION-WORKERS' COMPENSATION
• INDICTMENT IN People of the State of California v. Julian Estrada Garcia (CT No.

SCD255523) - SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA (SAN DIEGO COUNTY)
• PLEA OF GUILTY/NO CONTEST - FELONY- (CT No. SCD255523) SUPERIOR

COURT OF CALIFORNIA (SAN DIEGO COUNTY)
• INDICTMENT IN United States of America v. Julian Garcia (Case No. 15 CR 2820 BAS) -

U.S. DISTRICT COURT (SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA)
• PLEA AGREEMENT IN United States of America v. Julian Garcia (Case No. 15 CR 2820

BAS) - U.S. DISTRICT COURT (SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA)

on the following person(s) at the following address(es): 

Julian Garcia 
3251 Alta Drive 
National City, CA 91950 

The documents were served by the following means: 

[X] (BY U.S. CERTIFIED MAIL) I enclosed the documents in a sealed envelope or package
addressed to the person(s) at the address(es) listed above and:

[X] Placed the envelope or package for collection and mailing, following our ordinary business
practices. I am readily familiar with the firm's practice for collection and processing correspondence
for mailing. Under that practice, on the same day that correspondence is placed for collection and
mailing, it is deposited in the ordinary course of business with the U.S. Postal Service, in a sealed
envelope or package with the postage fully prepaid.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of State of California that the above is true 
and correct. 

Executed on March 15, 2017, at Oakland, California. 
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